Dolores

From: Michael Fejdman <michael@eldanmanage.co.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2016 12:37

To: Dolores Altaras

Cc: Amir Adar

Subject: Fwd: Council tax for Flats 1-20, 32-34 Swinton street, London, WC1X
Hi Dolores

| have received confirmation from the Camden Council

Kind regards

Michael Fejdman
Eldan Management Ltd
Telh1:02036673747
Mob:07852262110

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Anderson, Laura <Laura.Anderson@camden.gov.uk>

Date: 31 March 2016 at 11:48

Subject: Council tax for Flats 1-20, 32-34 Swinton street, London, WC1X
To: "michael@eldanmanage.co.uk™ <michael@eldanmanage.co.uk>

Dear Michael

| can confirm that all 20 flats have been registered for council tax as follows:

Flat 1 — 29.04.2006
Flat 2 — 22.05.2006
Flat 3 — 08.04.2006
Flat 4 —21.04.2006
Flat 5 — 08.04.2006
Flat 6 - 08.05.2006
Flat 7 — 15.04.2006
Flat 8 — 01.07.2006

Flat 9 — 30.03.2006



Flat 10 — 01.05.2006
Flat 11 — 14.04.2006
Flat 12 — 05.05.2006
Flat 13 — 30.04.2006
Flat 14 — 01.06.2006
Flat 15 — 06.05.2006
Flat 16 - 19.06.2006
Flat 17 - 02.05.2006
Flat 18 — 05.05.2006
Flat 19 — 15.05.2006

Flat 20 — 06.05.2006.

Kind regards

Laura Anderson

Customer Service Officer
Revenues

Finance

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 6470

Web: camden.qgov.uk
Room 305
Roy Shaw Centre

3-5 Cressy Road
London NW3 2ND
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



